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29 October 2014

Mr P Zechner
Account Manager
zumtobel group

1 Graham Street
Export Park SA 5950

Dear Paul
Re: Letter of Support

The City of Salisbury proposes to trial your Gladiator series LED 2000 26w HF L840 luminaire on
some of our paths.

To introduce these Luminaires to our network the devices must be included on the AEMO load
tables. Please confirm that you will move to initiate the inclusion of these luminaires onto the

AEMO load tables.

Yours faithfully

Andy Legrand

Sustainable Energy Coordinator
Technical Services

T: 08 8406 8454

E: alegrand@salisbury.sa.gov.au



